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February 15, 2019 
ADDENDUM #1 

IFB 19-08 CHURCH STREET NW SIDEWALK 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 

1. Q: The Plans Require the replacement of the Speed Hump located within  the project limits, however 
there is no pay item.  How is the contractor being compensated for this work? 
A:   Pay items for speed hump reconstruction are included within pavement quantities and milling (flexible 
pavement planning) items. 
 

2. Q: Are there any striping requirements on the Speed Hump?  How is the contractor being compensated 
for that striping (no chevron’s are included in price schedule) 
A: Pavement marking for speed hump is shown on Sheet 4, and labeled accordingly. Pay items for the 
striping are provided with item #53.  
 

3. Q: Please Provide the Missing Specifications / Approved Materials for the Permeable Sidewalks. 
A:  Per the plans, as noted on Sheet 2, the details and minimum requirements for this are provided. The 
eventual Contractor (as also noted on Sheet 2) shall present to the Town the permeable sidewalk material 
meeting these requirements (similar to shop drawing approvals) for approval prior to purchase and 
installation.  
 

4. Q: What is Item No 9 Being Utilized For? 
A: Refer to Sheet 2, Pavement General Notes, Note #2. 
 

5. Q: For Item 29, are the Contractors being required to pay for the Utility Bracing? 
A: Yes & coordination with utility owners. (All of their costs) 
 

6. Q: For Item 40, it states that the “Contractor shall be responsible for costs, by a third party of the Town’s 
choice, for watering new trees within Town of Vienna “Right of Way” for 360 days on a regular watering 
schedule.”  What is the costs for the watering, and what is the “regular schedule” in which the town will 
be adhering to? 
A:  The intent of this item is to help ensure the survivability of the  trees. The wording has been revised to a 
third party of the Town’s approval, not choice. Contractor shall provide a cost for this service. There is no 
prescribed schedule. 
 

7. Q: Is the Costs to resurface at least 5’ of adjoining driveways going to be paid under the associated line 
item descriptions? 
A:  Yes, and this cost is considered incidental to all the items, and this 5’ is beyond the limits of that shown 
on the plans to ensure a smooth and satisfactory tie to existing conditions and shall not/will not be paid 
for separately. 
 

8. Q: Sodding is provided as a pay item, specifications note sodding is incidental.  Please clarify intent. 
A: The sodding pay item is for all the disturbed area within the project. The specification note referencing 
that sodding is incidental is for when landscaping or disturbed areas affect property adjacent to the 
project that needs to be fixed/restored due to unintentional impacts. 
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9. Q: Concrete Flume is provided as a pay item, specifications note that no payment will be made for the 

concrete flume.  Please clarify intent. 
A: Section B, II Scope, 2f, paragraph 2 shall read 
“All costs related to concrete flume (materials, labor, equipment, concrete, rebar, mortar, sealant, 
construction joint materials, shop drawings, positive water test, grading, re-sodding, rip-rap if determined 
necessary etc.) to the satisfaction of the Town Engineer shall be included in Item #47 on the Bid Form.” 
 

10. Q: How are the contractors to be compensated for the relocation of trees at #342 and #344 Church 
Street? 
A: See line item #36. 
 

11. Q: Is the contractor required to replace any of the copper, meter setters, pits, frame and grates as part of 
the requirement for item No 27? 
A: Yes 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its receipt: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR: 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:   ______________________________________________ 
     Please Print 

 SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 

  


	NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR:

